CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6328

WEDNESDAY 4 DECEMBER 2013

Vol cxliv No 11

CONTENTS

Notices		
Calendar		
Notice of a Discussion on Tuesday, 14 January 2014		
EU Public Procurement Regulations		
Review of the governance and management		
arrangements for sport within the		
University: committee report and		
consultation period	139	
Vacancies, appointments, etc.		
Vacancies in the University	139	
Election	140	
Events, courses, etc.		
Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.	140	
Awards, etc.		
David Crighton Fellowships	140	
Notices by the General Board		
Recognized Clinical Teachers	140	
Resources and Planning Committee of the		
Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine	140	
Regulations for examinations		
Diplomas and Certificates open to non-		
members of the University	141	
Notices by Faculty Boards, etc.		
Mathematical Tripos, Part III, 2014: Amendment	141	
Mathematical Tripos, Part III, 2014: Essay titles	141	
Natural Sciences Tripos, Part III: Entry		
requirements 2014–15	141	
Form and conduct of examinations, 2014		
Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Tripos,		
Parts IA, IB, and II, 2014	142	
Classical Tripos and Preliminary		
Examinations, 2014	144	
Geographical Tripos, Part IB	145	

Mathematical Tripos, 2014	145	
Psychological and Behavioural Sciences		
Tripos, Part I, 2014	145	
Theological and Religious Studies Tripos	145	
Bachelor of Theology for Ministry	146	
Examination in Economic and Social History		
for the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2014	146	
Examination in Micro- and Nanotechnology		
Enterprise for the degree of Master of		
Philosophy, 2014	146	
Examination in Modern European History for		
the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2014	147	
Class-lists, etc.		
Approved for degrees	147	
Act for the Degree of Doctor of Medicine	150	
Approved for the Degree of Master of Surgery	150	
Acta		
Approval of Graces submitted to the Regent		
House on 20 November 2013	150	
Congregation of the Regent House on		
30 November 2013	150	
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'		
~ ~ ~ ~		
College Notices	155	
Vacancies		
External Notices	155	
University of Oxford		



NOTICES

Calendar

- 6 December, Friday. Full Term ends.
- 18 December, Wednesday. Last ordinary number of the Reporter in the Michaelmas Term.
- 19 December, Thursday. Michaelmas Term ends.
- 5 January, Sunday. Lent Term begins.
- 8 January, Wednesday. First ordinary number of the Reporter in the Lent Term.
- 14 January, Tuesday. Full Term begins. Discussion at 2 p.m. in the Senate-House (see below).
- 21 January, Tuesday. Discussion at 2 p.m. in the Senate-House.

Notice of a Discussion on Tuesday, 14 January 2014

The Vice-Chancellor invites those qualified under the regulations for Discussions (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 103) to attend a Discussion in the Senate-House, on Tuesday, 14 January 2014, at 2 p.m., for the discussion of:

1. Report of the General Board, dated 25 November 2013, on the establishment of a Stephen W. Hawking Professorship of Cosmology (*Reporter*, 6327, 2013–14, p. 133).

The review of the governance and management arrangements for sport within the University (see the Council's Notice, below), will be discussed at the Discussion on 21 January 2014.

EU Public Procurement Regulations

2 December 2013

The Council, on the advice of the Finance Committee, has declared that the University continues to remain outside the scope of the EU Public Procurement Regulations as it is less than 50% publicly funded. The calculation is carried out annually to ensure that it remains possible to make the declaration. It is the Council's intention that the University's procurement procedures should continue to follow the good practice set out in the regulations and in the University's Financial Regulations (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 1009; see also http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/offices/finance/regulations/finregs/purchasing.html).

Review of the governance and management arrangements for sport within the University: Committee report and consultation period

2 December 2013

In November 2012, the Council established a committee to review and make recommendations in relation to the governance, management, and funding of sport in the University. Members of the University were invited to submit comments (*Reporter*, 6302, 2012–13, p. 413). The review committee has received evidence from many parties across the University and presented a consultative report to the Council at its meeting on 25 November 2013 on its findings and recommendations. The report is available online at: http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/reporter/2013-14/weekly/6327/SportReview.pdf.

The Council has given preliminary consideration to the report, and agreed to approve it as the basis for consultation in the University. A period of consultation on the recommendations will be held until 3 February 2014, and members of the University are invited to submit their comments to sport.review@admin.cam.ac.uk prior to that date. As part of the consultation process, the report will be discussed at the Discussion on 21 January 2014. The review committee will then consider the responses to the report in February. It is anticipated that the Council will publish a Report on the final recommendations in March 2014.

VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/.

University Lecturer in Medieval Italian Studies in the Department of Italian; salary: £37,382–£47,314; closing date: 6 January 2014; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/2481; quote reference: GM02117

University Lecturer in Social Anthropology in the Department of Archaeology and Anthropology; salary: £37,382– £47,314; closing date: 20 January 2014; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/2637; quote reference: JB02253

Clinical Lecturer in Anaesthesia in the Department of Medicine; salary: £31,301–£54,199; closing date: 30 December 2013; further particulars: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/2642; quote reference: RC02256

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity.

The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

Election

Professor Robin James Milroy Franklin, Ph.D., *PEM*, *PET*, B.Sc., *University College London*, B.Vet.Med., *Royal Veterinary College, University of London*, Professor of Neuroscience, Department of Veterinary Medicine, elected Professor of Stem Cell Medicine with effect from 1 January 2014.

EVENTS, COURSES, ETC.

Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.

The University offers a large number of lectures, seminars, and other events, many of which are free of charge, to members of the University and others who are interested. Details can be found on Faculty and Departmental websites, and in the following resources.

The What's On website (http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/whatson/) carries details of exhibitions, music, theatre and film, courses, and workshops, and is searchable by category and date. Both an RSS feed and a subscription email service are available.

Talks.cam (http://www.talks.cam.ac.uk/) is a fully searchable talks listing service, and talks can be subscribed to and details downloaded.

Brief details of upcoming events are given below.

Careers Service

It wasn't like that in my day... – a look at how the graduate employment landscape has been changing, by Gordon Chesterman, Director of the Careers Service, at 2.15 p.m. in Mill Lane Lecture Room 2 at 2.15 p.m. on 18 December 2013 Those wishing to attend should email Gordon Chesterman: gc214@cam.ac.uk

AWARDS, ETC.

David Crighton Fellowships

The David Crighton Fund provides support for young scholars in the field of applied mathematics concerned with fluid mechanics, acoustics, waves, and vibration. Four David Crighton Fellowships are being offered for research students and postdoctoral fellows to undertake a visit for two to three months' study and research either in Cambridge, if they are currently based outside Cambridge, or elsewhere, if they are currently based in Cambridge. The award is to be used to cover actual travel and subsistence expenses up to a maximum of £3,600. The period of study should begin in the calendar year 2014.

The closing date for applications and references is 17 January 2014. Further information can be found at http://www. damtp.cam.ac.uk/vacancy/.

NOTICES BY THE GENERAL BOARD

Recognized Clinical Teachers

29 November 2013

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, have approved the replacement of the title of Recognized Clinical Teacher with the title of University of Cambridge Senior Clinical Tutor in Regulation 5 of the Special Regulations for the Faculty of Clinical Medicine (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 608), to give due recognition to the important role played by NHS staff and others not employed by the University in teaching medical students at both undergraduate and clinical- and non-clinical graduate level. 'Tutor' is the designated title within the NHS for those undertaking teaching.

Resources and Planning Committee of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine

29 November 2013

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine, have rescinded the regulations for the Resources and Planning Committee of the Faculty Board of Clinical Medicine (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 608). This Committee was suppressed when the Council of the School was created, and all business once dealt with by that committee now goes through the Council of the School.

REGULATIONS FOR EXAMINATIONS

Diplomas and Certificates open to non-members of the University

(Statutes and Ordinances, pp. 580-1)

With effect from 1 October 2014

Diplomas

Institute of Continuing Education

The General Board have approved the following additions to the Schedule to Diplomas and Certificates open to non-members of the University:

Diploma in Evolutionary Biology

NOTICES BY FACULTY BOARDS, ETC.

Mathematical Tripos, Part III, 2014: Amendment

Further to their Notice of 30 October 2013 (*Reporter*, 6323, 2013–14, p. 58), the Faculty Board of Mathematics give notice that there will be set in 2014 if candidates desire to present themselves therein, three additional papers as follows:

Paper 79:	Reading course: Additive combinatorics	2 hours
Paper 80:	Reading course: Spectral geometry	3 hours
Paper 81:	Reading course: Quantum condensed matter field theory	3 hours

Mathematical Tripos, Part III, 2014: Essay titles

In accordance with Regulations 18 and 19 for the Mathematical Tripos (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 372), the Examiners have published a list of essay titles on which candidates may submit an essay. The full list of essay titles and further guidelines are available at http://www.maths.cam.ac.uk/postgrad/mathii/essays/essall.pdf.

Candidates are reminded that they may request leave to submit an essay on a topic other than those given in the list, provided that the request is made, through their Director of Studies, so as to reach the Secretary of the Faculty Board, Mathematics Undergraduate Office, Centre for Mathematical Sciences, Wilberforce Road, not later than 1 February 2014.

A candidate who proposes to submit an essay should inform the Chair of Examiners, through her or his Director of Studies, on a form which will be provided, by 2 May 2014. Candidates should submit their essay, through their Director of Studies, so as to reach the Chair of Examiners not later than 2 May 2014.

Natural Sciences Tripos, Part III: Entry requirements 2014–15

The Committee of Management for the Natural Sciences Tripos, in consultation with the Faculty Boards of Physics and Chemistry, Biology, Earth Sciences and Geography, and the Board of History and Philosophy of Science, has defined the standards required for entry to each subject of Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos (see Regulation 5(*a*) for the Tripos (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 399)), with effect from the courses commencing in the academical year 2014–15, as follows:

Astrophysics

In order to be a candidate for honours in Astrophysics in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should have obtained at least a II.1 in Astrophysics or Physics in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos or in Part II of the Mathematical Tripos.

Biochemistry

In order to be a candidate for honours in Biochemistry in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should have obtained at least a II.1 in Biochemistry in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos.

Chemistry

In order to be a candidate for honours in Chemistry in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should have obtained at least a II.1 in Chemistry in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos.

Geological Sciences

In order to be a candidate for honours in Geological Sciences in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should:

either have obtained at least a II.2 in Geological Sciences in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos;

or have obtained a II.2 in Part II Physical Sciences with at least 70% in Half Subject Geological Sciences.

Materials Science

In order to be a candidate for honours in Materials Science in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should have obtained at least a II.1 in Materials Science in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos.

History and Philosophy of Science

In order to be a candidate for honours in History and Philosophy of Science in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student should have obtained at least a II.1 in History and Philosophy in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos.

Students who have not taken History and Philosophy of Science in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos will be considered on a case-by-case basis. These students should have obtained at least a high II.1 overall class in Part II.

Physics

In order to be a candidate for honours in Physics in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos a student should:

- *either* (a) have obtained at least a II.1 in Physics in Part II;
- or (b) have obtained a II.1 in Part II Physical Sciences with at least 70% in Half Subject Physics;
- *or* (*c*) have obtained at least a II.1 in Part II Astrophysics;
- or (d) have obtained at least a II.1 in Part II of the Mathematical Tripos.

Systems Biology

In order to be a candidate for honours in Systems Biology in Part III of the Natural Sciences Tripos, a student from the Natural Sciences Tripos should:

- (1) *either* (*a*) have obtained at least 55% in either Mathematics or Mathematical Biology in Part IA of the Natural Sciences Tripos;
 - *or* (*b*) have obtained at least 55% in Mathematics in Part IB of the Natural Sciences Tripos;

and

(2) have obtained at least a II.1 in a single-subject Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos.

Participation by students from the Mathematical Tripos will be considered on a case-by-case basis and a II.1 in Part II is normally expected.

All subjects

In addition to the standards mentioned above, candidates should have fulfilled any subject prerequisites as outlined in the appropriate programme specification.

The application process for each subject is defined on the subject webpage together with details of any constraints on numbers or additional information that may be required.

Consideration of special cases

A student who has not met the required standard or who has not offered the required subjects as specified above, or who has not complied with the published deadline for receipt of applications, may request consideration as a special case. A request for special consideration should be forwarded by the student's Director of Studies or Tutor to the Secretary of the relevant Faculty Board, at the earliest opportunity and, at the latest, within two weeks of the results being announced. The Director of Studies or Tutor should state the reasons for requesting dispensation, confirm that the College supports the request and is able to support the student, and believes that the student will be capable of undertaking the Part III course successfully. The application must be accompanied by copies of supervision reports, and a detailed breakdown of the student's marks, year by year and subject by subject. The Committee nominated by the Faculty Board to consider special cases is not expected to consider circumstances of a nature on which the Applications Committee would normally make a judgement.

Representations regarding progression decisions are allowed for under the review procedure for examinations for undergraduate and certain other qualifications.

FORM AND CONDUCT OF EXAMINATIONS, 2014

Notices by Faculty Boards, or other bodies concerned, of changes to the form and conduct of certain examinations to be held in 2014, by comparison with those examinations in 2013, are published below. Complete details of the form and conduct of all examinations are available from the Faculties or Departments concerned.

Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Tripos, Parts IA, IB, and II, 2014

The Faculty Board of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form of examination for the following papers of the Asian and Middle Eastern Studies Tripos will be as specified below:

PART IA

MES. 3 Persian language

This paper will consist of two parts: an oral exam (30 marks) and a written paper (70 marks). The written paper will consist of three sections: Section A will contain passages of Persian for translation into English (20 marks), Section B will contain a choice of topics for a composition of about 100 words in Persian (30 marks), and Section C will contain questions on Persian grammar (20 marks). The oral exam will consist of three sections: a dictation (10 marks), a presentation (10 marks), and a role play (10 marks).

MES. 5 Hebrew language B

The paper will consist of five questions, all of which must be answered. There is also a compulsory oral. Question 1 will contain a passage of Biblical Hebrew for vocalization (8 marks) and translation into English (7 marks), question 2 will contain three questions on Modern Hebrew grammar (5 marks each), question 3 will contain one unseen passage for translation into English (15 marks), in question 4 candidates will be required to write a short composition in Modern Hebrew (15 marks), and question 5 will contain one seen passage for translation into English and for comment (15 marks: 8 for translation and 7 for comment).

The oral (25 marks) will consist of (1) listening comprehension test (5 marks); (2) reading comprehension test (10 marks); and (3) conversation test (10 marks).

PART IB

MES. 12 Intermediate Persian

This paper will contain two sections, a three-hour written examination (70 marks) and an oral examination (30 marks). The written examination will contain one passage of Persian on which candidates will be required to answer comprehension questions in Persian (30 marks); one passage of Persian for translation into English (15 marks); and one question requiring a piece of writing of about 200 words of Persian (25 marks). All questions should be attempted.

- The oral examination will contain three sections. All timings are approximate and all oral examinations are recorded. (*a*) Dictation: Candidates write down an oral dictation from an unprepared passage. (10 marks – 20 minutes)
- (b) Listening Comprehension: Candidates listen to a short passage and answer questions on the subject of the passage. (10 marks 10 minutes)
- (c) Presentation: Candidates prepare several presentations on previously agreed topics, of which they are asked to present one. (10 marks 10 minutes)

MES. 13 Intermediate Hebrew

This paper will be divided into two sections, at least one of which must be answered. Section A (Classical Hebrew) will contain four questions on Hebrew language (15 marks each) and two questions on specified texts (20 marks each). Section B (Modern Hebrew) will contain three questions on Hebrew language (15 marks each). Question 1: unseen Modern Hebrew passage for translation into English. Question 2: summary of a Modern Hebrew unseen passage. Question 3: Composition in Modern Hebrew from a choice of three topics, two questions on specified texts (15 marks each), and an oral (25 marks). Candidates offering one section only must answer all questions. Candidates studying both Classical Hebrew and Modern Hebrew must offer two language questions (15 marks each) and one specified text question (20 marks) from Section A and one language question (15 marks), one specified text question (15 marks) from Section B, and an oral (20 marks)

The oral will consist of (1) translation and interpretation test (5 marks); (2) listening comprehension test (5 marks); (3) general oral ability test (15 marks; 10 marks for candidates offering both Classical and Modern Hebrew).

MES. 15 Literary Persian

This paper will consist of two sections. Section A will contain four seen passages of Persian prose and poetry of which candidates will be required to choose two for translation and analysis. Each translation will carry 10 marks and each commentary 15 marks. Section B will contain a choice of essay questions of which candidates must attempt to answer two. Each essay will carry 25 marks.

MES. 18 Topics in Hebrew studies

The paper will contain three sections dealing respectively with (i) introduction to post-Biblical Hebrew poetry, (ii) the history of the Hebrew language, and (iii) modern Hebrew culture (literature-film-history). Each section will contain four questions. Candidates must choose two sections and answer two questions from each. The questions carry equal marks.

Part II

J.O Japanese Oral

The oral examination consists of three parts of equal mark-value, and all oral tests will be recorded.

Form and Conduct

- (a) Listening comprehension: Candidates listen to a recorded passage of Japanese and answer questions in Japanese.
- (b) Oral précis: Candidates prepare a passage in English with the aid of dictionaries. They then summarize the content in Japanese before the examiners. A short conversation in Japanese on the topic may follow.
- (c) Speech: Candidates are asked to submit the title of a speech a week before the examination. The speech itself should last no more than ten minutes; notes are allowed but the speech must not be read aloud. A short conversation may follow.

MES. 31 Advanced Arabic

The examination consists of two parts, a three-hour written examination (70 marks) and an oral examination, which is taken at the beginning of the fourth year (30 marks). The written examination consists of three questions: one passage of Arabic on which candidates will be required to answer questions (25 marks); one passage of Arabic to be translated into English (15 marks); and one question offering a choice of at least four topics for an essay in Arabic of at least 350 words (30 marks). All questions must be attempted.

The oral examination consists of four sections. All timings are approximate and all oral examinations are recorded.

- (a) Listening comprehension. Candidates answer questions on one recorded passage, which may be taken from a variety of sources. (8 marks)
- (*b*) Reading aloud. Candidates are required to read aloud an unseen passage with full vocalization. No time is made available for preparation beforehand. (3 marks)
- (c) Liaison interpreting. Candidates act as an interpreter for two examiners, one speaking Arabic and one English. (7 marks)
- (d) Discussion. Candidates discuss a topic of their choice which has been approved in advance by the examiners (12 marks) (b., c., and d. 30 minutes)

MES. 32 Advanced Persian

The examination consists of two parts, a three-hour written examination (70 marks) and an oral examination which is taken at the beginning of the fourth year (30 marks). The written examination consists of two sections. Section A consists of two unseen passages of modern Persian for translation into English (20 marks each). Section B consists of three topics for an essay of about 400 words in Persian, of which one must be attempted (30 marks).

- The oral examination consists of three sections. All timings are approximate and all oral examinations are recorded.
- (a) Dictation. Candidates write down an oral dictation from an unprepared passage. (10 marks 15 minutes)
- (b) Listening Comprehension. Candidates listen to a short passage and discuss it with the examiners. (10 marks 10 minutes)
- (c) Discussion. Candidates discuss one topic selected at the time of the examination from a list of three, chosen and provided previously by themselves. (10 marks 20 minutes)

MES. 33 Advanced Hebrew

The paper will be divided into two sections, at least one of which must be answered. Section A (Pre-Modern Hebrew) will contain three questions on Hebrew language and two questions on specified texts. Section B (Modern Hebrew) will contain two questions on Hebrew language, two questions on specified texts, and an oral. Candidates offering one section only must answer all questions. Candidates studying both Pre-Modern Hebrew and Modern Hebrew must offer one language question and one specified text question from Section A and one language question, one specified text question from Section B, and an oral. Each question, including the oral, is worth 20 marks. The oral will consist of (i) translation and interpretation test (5 marks); (ii) listening comprehension test (5 marks); and (iii) general oral ability test (10 marks).

MES. 35 Themes in Persian literature

This paper will consist of two sections. Section A will consist of four passages of which candidates will be required to choose two for translation and analysis. Section B will consist of four essay questions of which candidates will be required to attempt one. All questions carry equal marks.

MES. 38 History of the modern Middle East

This paper will consist of eight essay questions of which candidates will be required to answer three. All questions will carry equal marks.

Classical Tripos and Preliminary Examinations, 2014

The Faculty Board of Classics give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form of the examination for the following papers for Part IB of the Classical Tripos will be changed as follows. This is a correction to the Notice published on 27 November 2013 (*Reporter*, 6327, 2013–14, p. 119).

Part Ib

Papers 5-6.

Each of Papers 5 and 6 will consist of three sections.

Section A (in Paper 5 for candidates offering Paper 1, Greek Translation; in Paper 6 for candidates offering Paper 3, Latin Translation) will contain **four** passages for discussion, one from each Schedule A group of texts in the **four** topics available for examination.

Section B (in Paper 5 for candidates offering Paper 2, Alternative Greek Translation; in Paper 6 for candidates offering Paper 4, Alternative Latin Translation) will contain **four** passages for discussion, one from each pair of texts (1) and (2) in each Schedule A group of texts in the **four** topics available for examination.

Section C (for all candidates) will contain essay questions and passages for discussion from Schedule B texts (with accompanying translations). Candidates will be required to answer two questions from either Section A or Section B and two questions from Section C.

The consequence of this structure is that, in order to be prepared for the examination, a candidate must have studied two of the **four** topics in Paper 5 or 6. The minimum number of texts which must be prepared in each paper is:

- (i) for Intensive Greek or Intensive Latin candidates, four texts (or groups of texts), chosen as numbers (1) and (2) from each of two of the Schedule A groups of texts.
- (ii) for non-Intensive candidates, six texts (or groups of texts), chosen as the complete Schedule A of two separate topics.

Credit will be given for knowledge of Schedule B texts. In each paper each question carries a quarter of the marks.

Geographical Tripos, Part IB

The Faculty Board of Earth Sciences and Geography give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the open-book essay previously included in the requirements for Paper 1 is replaced with course-work.

Mathematical Tripos, 2014

The Faculty Board of Mathematics give notice that the form of the examinations in 2014 for the Mathematical Tripos will be changed as follows:

Part Ib

CATAM Examination

The maximum credit obtainable for the Computational Projects course will be 160 marks and there will be no alpha or beta quality marks. Credit obtained is added directly to the credit gained in the written examination. The maximum contribution to the final merit mark is thus 160, which is roughly the same (averaging over the alpha weightings) as for a 16-lecture course.

Part II

CATAM Examination

No quality marks (i.e. alphas or betas) will be awarded. Instead the weighting attached to the project marks when they are converted to Tripos marks has been increased by a factor 5/2, so that there are a maximum of 150 Tripos marks available for the Computational Projects course. The maximum contribution to the final merit mark is thus the same as the maximum for a 16-lecture course.

Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos, Part I, 2014

The Faculty Board of Biology give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form of the examination for the following Part I papers will be as follows:

SECTION A

PBS 1: Introduction to psychology

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper, consisting of two sections, A and B. Section A will contain questions pertaining to specific topic areas within the course. Section B will contain questions to assess the ability of candidates to integrate knowledge across topic areas. The following rubric will be used:

Candidates must answer any three questions from Section A, and one question from Section B. One third of the total marks is awarded to Section B.

PBS 2: Psychological enquiry and methods

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper, consisting of three sections. Section A will consist of short questions concerning the material taught throughout the course. Section B will assess the ability to apply mathematical and statistical techniques. Section C will assess the application of knowledge to critically evaluate psychological research. The following rubric will be used:

Answer all questions in Sections A and B, and two questions from Section C. One third of the available marks on the paper will be awarded to each section. Candidates are advised to divide their time accordingly. Calculators are permitted in this examination.

Theological and Religious Studies Tripos

The Faculty Board of Divinity give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form will be changed as follows:

Paper C1.d Advanced Arabic

The examination will consist of a three-hour written paper. Candidates will be required to translate one out of two passages from the Qur'an, and three out of four passages from the remaining texts, commenting on specified words and concepts, to point two passages from any of the prescribed passages, to translate one unseen passage from English into Arabic.

Paper D1a. Old Testament

The form of examination will be four gobbets from a choice of seven and three essays from a choice of at least twelve.

4 December 2013

Paper D2e. The rise of Pentecostalism, 1900 to the present day

The paper will be assessed by a three-hour written examination, which will take the form of two sections, A and B. Candidates will be required to answer three questions in total. Section A will consist of ten essay-style questions, from which candidates must attempt two. Section B will consist of three unseen passages; candidates must provide a written commentary on any one of these.

Paper D2f. Topics in Christian ethics

The paper will be assessed by two extended essays, each of no more than 5,000 words in length, one to focus chiefly on questions of method. Candidates will choose from each part of a list of topics to be published at the beginning of the academical year.

The Faculty Board of Divinity have confirmed that no candidate's preparation for the examination in 2014 will be affected by these changes.

Bachelor of Theology for Ministry

The Faculty Board of Divinity give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form will be changed as follows:

GROUP B

Paper 30. Philosophy of religion

Candidates will be required to sit a three-hour examination and to answer four questions from at least ten.

The Faculty Board of Divinity have confirmed that no candidate's preparation for the examination in 2014 will be affected by these changes.

Examination in Economic and Social History for the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2014

The Degree Committee for the Faculty of History give notice that, in the academical year 2013–14, the subjects for examination in Economic and Social History for the M.Phil. Degree will be as listed below.

In accordance with Regulation 1(c) (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 518), two written exercises, to be undertaken under conditions specified by the Degree Committee, on each of two subjects on topics chosen by the candidate, subject to the approval of the Degree Committee, from the list below:

- (1) British industrialization in the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries
- (2) Institutions and development (a course taught by the M.Phil. in Development Studies)
- (3) The origins and spread of financial capitalism
- (4) Inequality: a global history
- (5) Family, identity, and social change since 1850
- (6) Health, politics, and economic growth since 1750

All other parts of the scheme of examination remain unchanged.

Examination in Micro- and Nanotechnology Enterprise for the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2014

The Degree Committee for Physics and Chemistry give notice that, with effect from the examinations to be held in 2014, the form of the unseen written examination papers for the Micro-and Nanotechnology Enterprise M.Phil. Degree will be as follows:

Paper 1

Paper 1 will cover Characterization techniques (NE.01), Nanofabrication techniques (NE.04), Nanochemistry (NE.06), and Micro- and Nano-materials for optoelectronics (NE.10).

Paper 2

Paper 2 will cover Nanomaterials (NE.05), Physics at the nanometre-scale (NE.07), Bionanotechnology (NE.08), and Nano self-assembly (NE.11).

Full details of the examinations are in the course handbook at: http://www.msm.cam.ac.uk/teaching/mphil/mphil_nanoent_handbook.pdf.

Examination in Modern European History for the degree of Master of Philosophy, 2014

The Degree Committee for the Faculty of History give notice that, in the academical year 2013–14, the subjects for examination in Modern European History for the M.Phil. Degree will be as listed below.

In accordance with Regulation 2(b) (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 531), one essay of not more than 4,000 words in length, on a topic chosen by the candidate from the following list of topics specified by the Degree Committee and falling within the following fields covered in the core course:

Controversies in modern European History:

Secularization The ideology of free trade The second scientific revolution Modernization and economic modernity Masculinity and gender The Spanish civil war The 'Great Terror' Nazism and the 'Final Solution'

In accordance with Regulation 4(c), two essays, of not more than 4,000 words in length, on topics chosen from the list of options below:

- (1) The German Democratic Republic and its demise
- (2) Worlds of diplomacy: culture and power in modern Europe
- (3) Russia and the West in the 18th and 19th centuries
- (4) French Nationalisms 1770–1914
- (5) Cold War Europe

All other parts of the scheme of examination remain unchanged.

CLASS-LISTS, ETC.

Approved for degrees

The Board of Graduate Studies have approved the following persons for the award of degrees. In the case of degrees where dissertations are required to be deposited in the University Library, the title of the dissertation is shown after the name of the person by whom it was submitted.

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under the Data Protection Act.

Act for the Degree of Doctor of Medicine

We hereby certify that the following has kept the Act and been approved for the Degree of Doctor of Medicine:

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under the Data Protection Act.

Approved for the Degree of Master of Surgery

The M.Chir. Committee is satisfied that the following candidate has reached the requisite standard for the degree of Master of Surgery:

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under the Data Protection Act.

АСТА

Approval of Graces submitted to the Regent House on 20 November 2013

The Graces submitted to the Regent House on 20 November 2013 (*Reporter*, 6326, 2013–14, p. 110) were approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 29 November 2013.

Congregation of the Regent House on 30 November 2013

A Congregation of the Regent House was held at 2 p.m. All the Graces that were submitted to the Regent House (*Reporter*, 6327, 2013–14, p. 136) were approved.

The following degrees were conferred:

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under the Data Protection Act.

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under the Data Protection Act.

J. W. NICHOLLS, Registrary

END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

COLLEGE NOTICES

Vacancies

Pembroke College: Master; salary: commensurate with academic scales; closing date: 17 January 2014; full advertisement and further particulars: http://www.pem. cam.ac.uk/the-college/job-vacancies/

Peterhouse: Graduate Research Studentships 2014; tenure: for the normal duration of the student's degree, up to a maximum of four years; funding: may cover University and College fees plus maintenance at the same level as the Arts and Humanities Research Council awards (currently £13,726 for Ph.D. students, and a minimum of £9,585 for M.Phil. students), subject to circumstances; closing date: 10 January 2014 at 5 p.m.; further particulars: https://www.research-studentship.pet.cam.ac.uk

St Edmund's College: Non-stipendiary Postdoctoral Research Fellowships (two posts) in either the Arts or the Sciences; tenure: from 1 October 2014 for two years, with the possibility of renewal for a further two years; closing date: 24 January 2014; further particulars: http://www.st-edmunds.cam.ac.uk/posts/prf-2014/index.php

EXTERNAL NOTICES

University of Oxford

Oxford Centre for Islamic Studies; Research Fellow; salary: £30,000; closing date: 6 January 2014; further particulars: http://www.oxcis.ac.uk

Faculty of Theology and Religion: Dean Ireland's Professorship of the Exegesis of Holy Scripture; closing date: 20 January 2014; further particulars: http://www. ox.ac.uk/about_the_university/jobs/fp/

Lady Margaret Professorship of Divinity; closing date: 27 January 2014; further particulars: http://www.ox. ac.uk/about_the_university/jobs/fp/

Notices for publication in the *Reporter* should be sent to the Editor, Cambridge University Reporter, Registrary's Office, The Old Schools, Cambridge, CB2 1TN (tel. 01223 332305, email **reporter.editor@admin.cam.ac.uk**). Copy should be sent as early as possible in the week before publication; short notices will be accepted up to 4 **p.m. on Thursday** for publication the following Wednesday. Inclusion of notices is at the discretion of the Editor.

© 2013 The Chancellor, Masters, and Scholars of the University of Cambridge

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.

The University is the owner or the licensee of all intellectual property rights in the site and in the material published on it. Those works are protected by copyright laws and treaties around the world. All such rights are reserved.

Material prepared for the primary purpose of providing information about the University of Cambridge, its teaching and research activities, its subsidiary companies and organizations with which it is associated or affiliated has been placed on the site by the University ('University Material').

Subject to statutory allowances, extracts of material from the site may be accessed, downloaded, and printed for your personal and non-commercial use and you may draw the attention of others within your organization to material posted on the site.